Barrow County Board of Commissioners

233 East Broad Street Winder Georgia 30680 Phone: (770) 867-1977 Fax: (770) 307-3141

Cindy F. Clack
Purchasing Agent

MEMORANDUM — ADDENDUM NO. 1

To: Interested Vendors

From: Cindy Clack

Date: 11/14/2014
Re: RFB2015-3 — Off Systems Safety Improvement Project (#FG061) -- Addendum No. 1

The following question has been submitted for RFB2015-3:

Question:
We would like to submit a bid for the above mentioned project. We will be submitting the following
pages/documents. Please advise if there are additional information we need to include.

- RFB2015-3 Bid Form (2 pages)

- Non-Collusion Affidavit of Prime Bidder (1 page)
- Contractor Affidavit and Agreement (1 page)

- Subcontractor Affidavit and Agreement (1 page)
- Certificate of Insurance

- Bid Bond

Response:
As stated in the RFB (see below), please submit the Bid Form, Bid Bond and the entire

Agreement executed by your company which includes Non-Collusion, Contractor
Affidavit, and Sub-Contractor Affidavit.

DELIVERABLES: The following are required in bid submittals:

¢ Bid Form (Submit One Original and Two Copies)
e Bid Security (Use Barrow County Form Only)
e Executed Agreement (As Stated Earlier)



